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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Mindy Walker [mindy@stengergov.com]
Sent:  Monday, February 01, 2010 9:50 AM

To: Sundberg, Christopher; Farnsworth, Kathy
Subject: chiro concern—-and amendment

Hi Chris.

We need an amendment to the Athletic Trainer bill drafted. In order to clarify that the
Athletic Trainers will still be practicing under protocol in every setting, the chiropractors have
asked us to add the following line in our bill:

ADD 5\4 EQIM:}' ’/"’

“Notwitlrstarrding 448.956 (1) (a)” fo the beginning of 448.956 (1m).

The chiropractors had concerns that it was not clear that LATs would need to practice under
protocol in a setting not requiring referral. This was not our intent and if this removes their
concern, we are happy to add it.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Of course, I know you are busy but if we
could get this drafted today, that would be great since possible hearings may be coming up
this week. Thanks, Mindy

Mindy Walker

Stenger Government Relations, LLC
44 East Mifflin St, Ste 600
mindy@stengergov.com
608-287-0403 (office)
608-287-6199 (cell)
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ASSEMBEYXAMENDMENT ,

TO 2009 ASSEMBEY BILL 693"

JENATE. H3Z
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
/ 1%
2 1. Page 5, line 2: delete “A licensee” and substitute “Subject to sub. (1) (a), a

3 licensee”.

4 (END)



